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We have listed all the organisations that are referred to in this guide. 

Addresses are only given for local organisations. If you cannot find the 

organisation that you need please contact us on 020 8649 9339, option 1.

AbilityNet 

0800 269 545

www.abilitynet.co.uk

Acas

Helpline 08457 47 47 47 

Order Line 08702 42 90 90 

www.acas.org.uk

Access Ability Centre

28 Boulogne Road, Croydon CR0 2QT

Incorporating:

Community Equipment / Aztec Centre

020 8664 8860

&

Wheelchair Service

020 8665 9313

Access Croydon (New Addington) 

90 Central Parade, New Addington 

CR0 0JB

020 8726 6000

Access Croydon (Thornton Heath) 

Strand House, Zion Road, Thornton 

Heath CR7 8RG

020 8726 6000

ACDC Advocacy

158-162 London Road, 

Croydon CR0 2TD

020 8680 5450

www.ageconcerncroydon.org.uk

Action on Elder Abuse

0808 808 8141

www.elderabuse.org.uk

Adfam

020 7553 7640

www.adfam.org.uk

Adult Abuse Reporting Line 

See Croydon Council

Adult Care Management Team

Mayday University Hospital, 530 

London Road, Croydon CR7 7YE

020 8401 3148

Advisory Centre for Education (ACE)

0808 800 5793

www.ace-ed.org.uk

Advocacy Partners

c/o Geoffrey Harris House, Coombe 

Road, Croydon CR0 5RD

020 8681 4903

www.advocacypartners.org

Age Concern Croydon

158-162 London Road, 

Croydon CR0 2TD

020 8680 5450

www.ageconcerncroydon.org.uk

Al-Anon Family Groups 

020 7403 0888

www.al-anonuk.org.uk
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Alcoholics Anonymous (AA)

020 7833 0022 for Croydon

01883 330720 for Purley, Coulsdon, 

Addington, Selsdon and Sanderstead

www.aa-gb.org.uk

Alzheimer’s Society Croydon

Heavers Resource Centre, 

122 Selhurst Road, South Norwood 

SE25 6LL

020 8916 3587

Artsline

www.artsline.org.uk 

Ashburton Road Crisis Unit

58 Ashburton Road, Croydon CR0 6AN

020 8654 4301

Association for Children’s Palliative 

Care (ACT)

0845 108 2201

www.act.org.uk

Aztec Centre 

See Access Ability Centre

BackCare 

0845 130 2704

www.backcare.org.uk

Bethlem Royal Hospital

Monks Orchard Road, Beckenham, 

Kent BR3 3BX

020 3228 6000

Beulah Family Church Parent Support 

Group 

Beulah Crescent, 

Thornton Heath CR7 8JL

020 8771 4570

British Association for Counselling 

and Psychotherapy (BACP)

01455 883 316

www.bacp.co.uk

British Footwear Association

01933 229005

www.britfoot.com

British Red Cross Hospital and 

Community Service

Mayday University Hospital, London 

Road, Thornton Heath CR7 7YE

020 8401 3590

CAPS Supported Lodging Scheme

See Croydon Council

CareAware

08705 134925

www.careaware.co.uk

Care Providers

169 Shirley Road, Croydon CR0 8SS

020 8656 4627

www.care-providers.co.uk

Care Quality Commission 

03000 616161

www.cqc.org.uk
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CareAware

08705 134 925

www.careaware.co.uk

Carers Direct

0808 802 02 02

www.nhs.uk/carersdirect

Carers’ Information Service

Courtyard House, 1d Church Road, 

Croydon CR0 1SG

020 8649 9339, option 1

www.carerscontactline.co.uk

Carers UK

Helpline 0808 808 7777

Publications Line 0845 241 0963

www.carersuk.org.uk

Caring with Confidence

0800 849 2349

www.caringwithconfidence.net

Charging Helpline 

See Croydon Council

Chase Children’s Hospice Service

01483 230 960

www.chasecare.org.uk

Child and Adolescent Mental Health 

Service 

Lennard Lodge, 3 Lennard Road, 

Croydon CR0 2UL

020 3228 0000 

Children’s Hospital at Home Team

Morland Road Clinic, 6 Morland Road, 

Croydon CR0 6NA

020 8714 2501

Children’s Occupational Therapy 

Service

Children’s Physiotherapy Service

Children’s Speech and Language 

Therapy Service

See Crystal Centre for Children’s 

Services

Children’s Services

See Croydon Council

Cinema Exhibitors’ Association Card

0845 123 1292

www.ceacard.co.uk

Clocktower Arts

Croydon Clocktower, Katharine Street, 

Croydon CR9 1ET

020 8253 1034

Community Access Service

See Croydon Council

Community Dental Service

61a Gillett Road, Thornton Heath 

CR7 8RL

020 8714 2708

Community Equipment

See Access Ability Centre

Community Intermediate Care Service

12-18 Lennard Road, Croydon CR9 2RS

020 8274 6444
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Community Legal Advice

Helpline 0845 345 4 345

Leaflet Line 0845 3000 343

www.communitylegaladvice.org.uk

Community Podiatry/Chiropody 

Service

Leander Road Primary Care Centre

949 London Road, Thornton Heath 

CR7 6JE

020 8274 6820/6836

Community Service Volunteers

020 7278 6601

www.csv.org.uk

Congestion Charging London 

0845 900 1234 

www.tfl.gov.uk

Connexions

112-114 High Street, Croydon 

CR0 1ND

020 3354 2000

www.connexions-southlondon.org.uk

Consumer Credit Counselling Service 

0800 138 1111

www.cccs.co.uk

Contact a Family

0808 808 3555

www.cafamily.org.uk

Contact Centre

See Croydon Council

Contact the Elderly

0800 716543

www.contact-the-elderly.org

Continence Service

Parkway Health Centre, Parkway, New 

Addington CR0 OJA

020 8714 2979

Continuing Care Team  

Shirley Clinic, 135 Shirley Road, 

Croydon CR0 7LR

020 8714 2800

Council Tax and Benefits Customer 

Contact Centre 

Fell Road, Croydon CR9 1BQ

020 8726 7000 

Counsel and Care

0845 300 7585

www.counselandcare.org.uk

Counselling Directory

www.counselling-directory.org.uk

Croycare

See Croydon Council

Croydent (Croydon Emergency Dental 

Service)

0845 000 4567

Croydon Accessible Transport

Cornerstone House, 14 Willis Road, 

Croydon CR0 2XX

020 8665 0861
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Croydon Adult Learning and Training 

(CALAT)

020 8253 8550

 Learner Support Service 020 8662 

5574

www.calat.ac.uk

Croydon Alcohol Counselling Service

28 Wellesley Road, Croydon CR0 2AD

020 8667 9500

Croydon and Sutton Law Centre

79 Park Lane, Croydon CR0 1JG

020 8667 9226

Croydon Appliance Re-use Centre 

(ARC)

Eurocrown House, 23 Grafton Road, 

Croydon CR0 3RP

020 8662 8002

www.arc-croydon.org.uk

Croydon Association for Pastoral Care 

in Mental Health 

Cornerstone House, 14 Willis Road, 

Croydon CR0 2XX

020 8665 6718

www.croydon-apcmh.co.uk

Croydon Careline

See Croydon Council

Croydon Carers Centre

12 Katharine Street, Croydon CR0 1NX

020 8688 7219

www.croydoncarerscentre.co.uk

Croydon Childminding Network 

Leon House, 233 High Street, Croydon 

CR0 9XT

020 8604 7586 

Croydon Citizens Advice Bureau

New Addington CAB

1a Overbury Crescent, New Addington 

CR0 OLR

01689 846 890

Thornton Heath CAB

Strand House, Zion Road, Thornton 

Heath CR7 8RG

020 8683 5210

www.croydon cab.org.uk

Croydon Community Drug Agency 

100 Church Street, Croydon CR0 1RD

020 8686 7500

Croydon Contacts

Cornerstone House, 14 Willis Road, 

Croydon CR0 2XX

020 8665 0984 

www.croydoncontacts.com

Croydon Community Health Services

See NHS Croydon
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Croydon Council
Services based at Taberner House; all other services listed separately.

Contact Centre

Taberner House, Park Lane, 

Croydon CR9 3JS

020 8726 6000

www.croydon.gov.uk

 

Adult Abuse Reporting Line 

020 8760 5697 

CAPS Supported Lodging Scheme

020 8726 6000 ext 63516

Charging Helpline 

020 8760 5676

Children’s Services

020 8726 6400

Community Access Service

020 8726 6000 ext 61661 

Croycare

020 8654 7166

Croydon Careline

020 8726 6501

Croydon Welfare Rights Team 

0800 731 5920

Croydon Sports Development Team

020 8760 5592

Housing Enquiry Team 

020 8726 6100 

Infrastructure Traffic Design

020 8667 8249

SAFE Project

020 8760 5505

Safeguarding Adults Team

020 8760 5790

Sensory Impairment Team

020 8726 6500 ext 62123 

Social Services for Adults 

020 8726 6500

Special Educational Needs 

020 8726 6000 ext 62394

Staying Put 

020 8760 5505

Support Needs Assessment and 

Placement Service (SNAP) 

020 8760 5498

Travel Services Team 

020 8726 7100 
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Croydon Crossroads

410 Brighton Road, South Croydon 

CR2 6AN

020 8688 4499

Croydon Crossroads Carer Support 

Service

410 Brighton Road, South Croydon 

CR2 6AN

020 8667 9893

Croydon Deaf Children’s Society

Summit House, 50 Wandle Road, 

Croydon CR0 1DF

07951 611190

www.croydondeafchildren.org.uk

Croydon Employment and Support 

Service (CESS)

Crosfield, 3 Imperial Way, Croydon CR0 

4RR 

020 8255 5459

Croydon Generic Floating Support 

Service

Grosvenor House, 125 High Street, 

Croydon CR0 9XP

020 8726 8891

www.casasupport.org.uk

Croydon Hearing Resource Centre

Summit House, 50 Wandle Road, 

Croydon CR0 1DF

020 8686 0049 

www.croydonhearing.org.uk

Croydon Home Treatment Team

Tamworth Road Resource Centre, 37 

Tamworth Road, Croydon CR0 1XT

020 3228 0356

Croydon Housing Aid Society

Croydon and Sutton Law Centre, 79 

Park Lane, Croydon CR0 1JG

020 8726 0840

Croydon International Volunteer 

Service

82 Clyde Road, Addiscombe CR0 6SW

020 8656 4941

www.croydonivs.org.uk

Croydon Job Centre Plus

17-21 Dingwall Road, Croydon CR9 2TN

020 8700 8300

Croydon Keystrokes

Cornerstone House, 14 Willis Road, 

Croydon CR0 2XX

020 8764 8822

www.disabilitycroydon.org.uk

Croydon Libraries

020 8726 6900

Croydon Memory Service

Heavers Resource Centre, 122 

Selhurst Road, South Norwood 

SE25 6LL

020 3228 9500

Croydon Mencap 

60-61 Leslie Park Road, Croydon CR0 6TP

020 8662 9201

www.croydon.cswebsites.org
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Croydon Mental Health Forum 

c/o Croydon Voluntary Action, 

97 High Street, Thornton Heath 

CR7 8RY

020 8683 7010

Croydon Neighbourhood Care 

Association

Central Hall, Davidson Lodge, 

Freemason’s Road, Croydon CR0 6PD

020 8662 1000

www.cnca.org.uk

Croydon NHS Walk-in Centre

45 High Street, Croydon CR0 1QD

020 8714 2888

Croydon Online

www.croydononline.org

Croydon PCT PALS

See Patient Advice and Liaison Service

Croydon Opportunity Group

Woodlands Centre, Gilbert Scott 

School, Farnborough Avenue, South 

Croydon CR2 8HD

020 8916 0543

Croydon Register Office

Mint Walk, Croydon CR0 1EA

020 8726 6300 

Croydon Shopmobility

Whitgift Car Park, Wellesley Road, 

Croydon CR0 2AG

020 8688 7336    

Croydon Social Services

See Croydon Council

Croydon Sports Development Team

See Croydon Council

Croydon Substance Misuse Team

Crosfield House, Mint Walk, Croydon 

CR0 1EA

020 3228 0200

Croydon Tramlink

020 8681 8300

www.tfl.gov.uk/trams

Croydon Voluntary Action 

020 8684 3862

www.cvalive.org.uk

Croydon Voluntary Association for the 

Blind

72-74 Wellesley Road, Croydon CR0 2AR

020 8688 2486

Croydon Welfare Rights Team

See Croydon Council

Crystal Centre for Children’s Services

47 St James’s Road, Croydon 

CR0 2UR 

020 8274 6850 

Cycling For All

Croydon Sports Arena, Albert Road, 

South Norwood SE25 4QL

020 7346 8482

www.wheelsforwellbeing.org.uk
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Dairy Crest Doorstep Deliveries 

0800 615 715

www.milkdeliveries.co.uk

Day Lewis Pharmacy

1102 London Road, Norbury, London 

SW16 4DT

020 8764 1324

Day Lewis Pharmacy

45 Elmfield Way, Sanderstead 

CR2 0EJ

020 8657 2474

Day Lewis Pharmacy

3 High Street, South Norwood, London 

SE25 6EP

020 8653 2310

Day Lewis Pharmacy

506 London Road, Thornton Heath 

CR7 7HQ

020 8684 2697

de Stafford Sports Centre Disability 

Sports Club

Burntwood Lane, Caterham CR3 5YX

01883 344 355 

DEMAND

01923 681800

www.demand.org.uk

Department for Children, Schools and 

Families 

Publications Helpline 0845 602 2260

www.teachernet.gov.uk

Department for Work and Pensions 

Benefit Enquiry Line

0800 88 22 00

www.dwp.gov.uk

Department for Work and Pensions 

(for enquiries about AA and DLA) 

0845 712 34 56, option 1 

www.dwp.gov.uk

Department of Health

Publications Orderline 0300 123 

1002

www.dh.gov.uk

Dial-a-Ride

0845 999 1 999 

www.tfl.gov.uk

Diamond Riding Centre

Woodmansterne Road, Carshalton 

SM5 4DT

020 8643 7764

www.diamondcentre.org.uk

Direct Payments Support Service

Strand House, Zion Road, Thornton 

Heath CR7 8RG

020 8664 3820

www.disabilitycroydon.org.uk

Directgov

www.direct.gov.uk

Directgov Blue Badge Map

www.bluebadge.direct.gov.uk
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Directory of Social Change 

08450 777 707

www.dsc.org.uk

DisabilityCroydon

Strand House, Zion Road, Thornton 

Heath CR7 8RG

020 8684 5538

www.disabilitycroydon.org.uk

Disability Employment Advisor 

Jobcentre Plus, 17-21 Dingwall Road, 

Croydon CR9 2TN

020 8700 8362

Disability Equipment Register

01454 318 818 

www.disabilityequipment.org.uk

Disability Law Service

020 7791 9800

www.dls.org.uk

Disability Now

020 7619 7336

www.disabilitynow.org.uk

DisabledGo

www.disabledgo.info  

Disabled Living Foundation

0845 130 9177

www.dlf.org.uk 

Disabled Persons Railcard

0845 605 0525 

www.disabledpersons-railcard.co.uk

Docklands Light Railway 

020 7363 9700

www.tfl.gov.uk/dlr

Driver and Vehicle Licensing Agency 

(DVLA)

0870 600 0301

www.dvla.gov.uk

Drug and Alcohol Action Team

Carolyn House, 22-26 Dingwall Road, 

Croydon CR0 9XF

020 8726 7750

www.croydondaat.org.uk

Drugs ‘n’ Alcohol Service (DNA)

72 Queens Road, Croydon CR0 2PR

020 8296 9655

www.offtherecordcroydon.org

Early Support Programme for 

Disabled Children

Morland Road Clinic, 6 Morland Road, 

Croydon CR0 6NA

07799 471428

www.earlysupport.org.uk

Ebay

www.ebay.co.uk

Elderly Accommodation Counsel

020 7820 1343

www.eac.org.uk

Electronic Medicines Compendium

www.emcmedicines.org.uk
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Emergency Minor Treatment Centre

Parkway Health Centre, Parkway, New 

Addington CR0 0JA

020 8251 7225

Employers for Carers

020 7378 4956

www.employersforcarers.org

Enterprise Swimming Club

Purley Swimming Pool, 50 High Street, 

Purley CR8 2AA

020 8644 4851

Face 2 Face

1-8 Ramsey Court, 122 Church Street, 

Croydon CR0 1RF

020 8667 0207

www.croydon-homestart.co.uk

Family Fund

0845 130 4542

www.familyfund.org.uk

Family Information Service

10 Katharine Street, Croydon CR9 1JU

0845 1111 100 

www.croydonchildcare.com

First Capital Connect

0800 058 2844

www.firstcapitalconnect.co.uk

Fledglings

0845 458 1124

www.fledglings.org.uk

Frank

0800 776 600

www.talktofrank.com

Gingerbread

0800 018 5026

www.gingerbread.org.uk

GuideStar UK

www.guidestar.org.uk

Health Visiting Team for Older People

Shirley Clinic, 135 Shirley Road, 

Croydon CR0 7LR

020 8714 2800

Help The Aged Care Fees Advice 

Service

0500 76 74 76 

www.helptheaged.org.uk

Help with Health Costs – Low Income 

Scheme

0845 850 1166

www.dh.gov.uk/helpwithhealthcosts

Help with Health Costs – Prescription 

Prepayment Scheme

0845 850 0030

www.dh.gov.uk/helpwithhealthcosts

HM Revenue and Customs Advice 

Service 

0845 010 9000 

www.hmrc.gov.uk



ADDRESS BOOK

How To... A Guide for Carers in Croydon 2009-2011 123

HM Revenue and Customs Charities 

Helpline

0845 302 0203 option 3

www.hmrc.gov.uk

Home Safety Service

FREEPOST CN2332, Croydon 

CR9 1DH

020 8407 1399

Home-Start Croydon

1-8 Ramsay Court, 122 Church Road, 

Croydon CR0 1RF

020 8667 0207

www.croydon-homestart.co.uk

Hospice Information Service

020 7520 8222 

www.helpthehospices.org.uk

Hospital and Home Tuition Service

The Phil Edwards Centre, 17 Sylvan 

Road, Upper Norwood SE19 2RU

020 8771 5603

Houseproud

0800 783 7569 

www.houseproud.org.uk

Housing Enquiry Team 

See Croydon Council

Inclusion Support Worker

Leon House, 233 High Street, Croydon 

CR0 9XT

020 8604 7570

Independent Complaints Advocacy 

Service (ICAS)

0845 337 3063

www.pohwer.net

Independent Living Funds

Rees House, 2 Morland Road 

CR0 6NA 

020 8239 4384

www.ilf.org.uk

Independent Panel for Special 

Education Advice (IPSEA)

0800 0184016

www.ipsea.org.uk

Information Commissioner’s Office

08456 30 60 60

www.ico.gov.uk

Infrastructure Traffic Design

See Croydon Council

Jobcentre Plus

Claims Line 0800 055 6688

www.jobcentreplus.gov.uk

Jobcentre Plus (for the Social Fund)

0845 608 8661 

Kids Croydon Parent Partnership 

Service

Leon House, 217 High Street, Croydon 

CR9 1LJ

020 8688 8288

www.kids.org.uk
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Law Society

0870 333 3084

www.lawsociety.org.uk

Learndirect

0800 101 901

www.learndirect.co.uk

Learning Curves 

CALAT Croydon High Street Centre, 

217 High Street, Croydon CR9 1LJ

020 8253 8560

Learning for Living

020 7294 8217

www.learningforliving.co.uk

Leisure Link

020 8239 4397

www.croydononline.org/leisure

Lions Club of Croydon 

61 Quadrant Road, Thornton Heath 

CR7 7DB

020 8689 5411

Local Government Ombudsman

0845 602 1983

www.lgo.org.uk

London Fire Brigade

08000 284 428

London Taxicard Scheme

www.taxicard.org.uk

Macmillan Cancer Information and 

Support Service 

Mayday University Hospital, 530 

London Road, Croydon CR7 7YE

020 8401 3441

Making Contact

www.makingcontact.org

Mayday Children and Families Service

Mayday University Hospital, 530 

London Road, Croydon CR7 7YE

020 8401 3409

Mayday University NHS Trust

530 London Road, Croydon CR7 7YE

020 8401 3000

www.maydayhospital.org.uk

MedicAlert

0800 581 420

www.medicalert.org.uk

Mencap Wills and Trusts Team

020 7696 6925

www.mencap.org.uk

MERU

01372 725203

www.meru.org.uk

Mind in Croydon

26 Pampisford Road, Purley CR8 2NE

020 8668 2210

www.mindincroydon.org.uk



ADDRESS BOOK

How To... A Guide for Carers in Croydon 2009-2011 125

Mind in Croydon Furniture Service

Orchard House, 15a Purley Road, 

South Croydon CR2 6EZ

020 8253 8201

Mobilise

01508 489 449

www.mobilise.info

Mobility Information Service

01743 340269

www.mis.org.uk 

Motability

0845 456 4566

www.motability.co.uk

Naidex

www.naidex.co.uk

National Debtline

0808 808 4000

www.nationaldebtline.co.uk

National Express

08717 818 179

www.nationalexpress.com

National Extension College

0800 389 2839

www.nec.ac.uk

National Rail Enquiries

08457 48 49 50  

www.nationalrail.co.uk

National Society for the Prevention of 

Cruelty to Children (NSPCC)

0808 800 5000

www.nspcc.org.uk

Network 81

0845 077 4055

www.network81.org

NHFA Care Advice Line

0800 998 833 

www.nhfa.co.uk

NHS Croydon

Leon House, 233 High Street, Croydon 

CR0 9XT

020 8274 6000

www.croydon.nhs.uk

NHS Croydon Community Health 

Services

12-18 Lennard Road, Croydon CR9 2RS

020 8274 6300

www.croydon.nhs.uk

NHS Direct

0845 46 47

www.nhs.uk

NSF Carers Group

Courtyard House, 1d Church Road, 

Croydon CR0 1SG

020 8660 3746

Office of the Public Guardian (OPG)

0845 330 2900

www.publicguardian.gov.uk
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Older People’s Network (OPeN)

c/o Croydon Voluntary Action, 97 High 

Street, Thornton Heath CR7 8RY

020 8683 7015

Open University

0845 300 60 90

www.open.ac.uk

Oyster Card Helpline

0845 330 9876

www.tfl.gov.uk/discountcard

Parents in Partnership

26 West Hill, South Croydon CR2 0SA

020 8651 6198

www.pipcroydon.btik.com

Partnership for Older People (POP) 

Service

Central Hall, Davidson Lodge, 

Freemason’s Road, Croydon CR0 6PD

020 8654 4440  

www.croydonpop.org.uk

Patient Advice and Liaison Service 

(PALS) and Complaints Service

Leon House, 233 High Street, Croydon 

CR0 9XT

020 8274 6333 

PALS at Mayday Healthcare NHS Trust

Mayday University Hospital, 530 

London Road, Croydon CR7 7YE

020 8401 3210

PALS at South London and Maudsley 

(SLaM) NHS Foundation Trust 

0800 731 2864

Pension Service

0800 99 1234 

www.thepensionservice.gov.uk

Pension Service for Croydon

Boundary House, 317-321 London 

Road, Mitcham CR4 4YF

020 8687 3641

Pillbox UK

0800 1123147

www.medicineblisterpacks.co.uk

Portage and Early Childhood Team

Leon House, 233 High Street, Croydon 

CR0 9XT

020 8726 7401

Princess Royal Trust for Carers

0844 800 4361

www.carers.org

Queen Elizabeth Foundation Mobility 

Centre

Damson Way, Fountain Drive, 

Carshalton SM5 4NR

020 8770 1151

www.qef.org.uk

Radar

020 7250 3222

www.radar.org.uk
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Rainbow Trust

01372 453309

www.rainbowtrust.org.uk

Register Services

Orchard Hill, Fountain Drive, 

Carshalton SM5 4NN

020 8770 8237

www.registerservices.nhs.uk

Relatives and Residents Association

020 7359 8136 

www.relres.org

REMAP

0845 1300 456

www.remap.org.uk 

Respite Association

01406 701944

www.respiteassociation.org

Rethink Croydon Carers Support 

Service

Courtyard House, 1d Church Road, 

Croydon CR0 1SG

020 8649 9339, option 3

www.carerscontactline.co.uk/

www.rethink.org

Rethink Croydon Counselling Service 

Courtyard House, 1d Church Road, 

Croydon CR0 1SG

020 8649 9339, option 4

www.carerscontactline.co.uk/

www.rethink.org

Royal National Institiute for the Deaf 

(RNID)

0808 808 0123

Textphone 0808 808 9000

www.rnid.org.uk

Royal National Institute of Blind 

People (RNIB)

0303 123 9999

www.rnib.org.uk

SAFE Project

See Croydon Council

Safeguarding Adults Team

See Croydon Council

Samaritans

08457 90 90 90

www.samaritans.org

Sane

020 7357 1002

Saneline 0845 767 8000

www.sane.org.uk

Saturn V

The Rebound Hall, 1 William Road, 

Caterham CR3 5NN

08454 30 20 31

www.saturnv.co.uk

Scope

0808 3333

www.scope.org.uk

Senior Railcard

0870 942 3648 

www.senior-railcard.co.uk
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Sense

0845 127 0060

Textphone 0845 127 0062

www.sense.org.uk

Shape

0845 521 3457

www.shapearts.org.uk

Shelter

0808 800 4444

Sibs

01535 645 453

www.sibs.org.uk

Social Fund

See Jobcentre Plus Social Fund

Social Information on Disability

0800 0439395

www.asksid.org.uk

Social Services for Adults 

See Croydon Council

Soldiers, Sailors, Airmen and Families 

Association (SSAFA)

0845 1300 975

www.ssafa.org.uk

South East Cancer Help Centre 

2 Purley Road, Purley CR8 2HA

020 8668 0974

www.sechc.org.uk

South London and Maudsley (SLaM) 

NHS Foundation Trust 

020 3228 6000

www.slam.nhs.uk

SLaM Information Line

0800 731 2864 

Southeastern Railway

0800 783 4524 

www.southeasternrailway.co.uk

Southern Railway

0800 138 1016

www.southernrailway.com

Spectrum

CVA Resource Centre, 82 London 

Road, Croydon CR0 2TB

07976 912915 or 07906 276202

Speech and Language Therapy for 

Adults

Mayday University Hospital, 530 

London Road, Croydon CR7 7YE

020 8401 3103

Speech and Language Therapy for 

Children

See Crystal Centre for Children’s 

Services

St Christopher’s Hospice 

51-59 Lawrie Park Road, Sydenham, 

London SE26 6DZ

020 8768 4500

www.stchristophers.org.uk
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Status Employment

6 West Way Gardens, Shirley CR0 8RA

020 8655 3344

www.statusemployment.org.uk

Staying Put

See Croydon Council

Student Finance England

0845 300 50 90

www.direct.gov.uk/studentfinance

Support Needs Assessment and 

Placement Service (SNAP) 

See Croydon Council

SureStart Broad Green

89 London Road, Croydon CR0 2RF

020 8649 8441

Tax Credit Helpline

0845 300 3900

www.taxcredits.inlandrevenue.gov.uk

Talk 2 Croydon

www.talk2croydon.co.uk

Taxi One Number 

0871 871 8710

Thames Water

0845 9200 888

www.thameswater.co.uk

Thornton Heath Leisure Centre

High Street, Thornton Heath CR7 8LF

020 8689 5300

Transport for All 

020 7737 2339

www.transportforall.com

Transport for London Travel 

Information Call Centre

020 7222 1234 

www.tfl.gov.uk

Travel Mentoring Scheme

020 7027 5822

www.tfl.gov.uk

Travel Services Team 

See Croydon Council

Treetops Children’s Centre

The Lodge, Geoffrey Harris House, 

Coombe Road, Croydon CR0 5RD

020 8688 3263

Turn2Us

www.turn2us.org.uk

TV Licensing

0844 800 6790

www.tvlicensing.co.uk

U Can Do IT

020 7730 7766

www.ucandoit.org.uk

Victoria Coach Station 

020 7027 2520

www.tfl.gov.uk
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Voices Forum

Town Hall, Katharine Street, Croydon 

CR9 3JS

020 8464 7052 

W4B-The TV and Radio Charity

01708 621 101

www.w4b.org.uk

Waggy Tails Club 

Emmanuel Church Hall, Normanton 

Road, South Croydon CR2 7AF

020 8651 6728

www.waggytailsclub.co.uk

Welfare Rights Team 

See Croydon Council

Wheelchair Service

See Access Ability Centre

Whitgift Foundation

North End, Croydon CR9 1SS

020 8680 8499

www.whitgiftfoundation.co.uk

Whitgift SNAP 

Whitgift School, Haling Road, South 

Croydon CR2 6YT

020 8405 6933

www.whitgiftsnap.org.uk

Whizz-Kidz 

0845 052 1231

www.whizz-kidz.org.uk

Willow Children’s Bereavement 

Service 

Morland Road Clinic, 6 Morland Road, 

Croydon CR0 6NA

020 8714 2501 

Wiltshire Farm Foods

0800 678 3060

www.wiltshirefarmfoods.com

Women’s Service

158 Foxley Lane, Purley CR8 3NF

020 3228 5500

Working Families

020 7017 0072

www.workingfamilies.org.uk

Young Carers

www.youngcarers.net

Young Carers Support Project

Courtyard House, 1d Church Road, 

Croydon CR0 1SG

020 8649 9339, option 2

www.carerscontactline.co.uk/ 

www.offtherecordcroydon.org.uk

Your Local Cinema

www.yourlocalcinema.com

Youth Disabilities Project

Waddon Youth Service, 85 Waddon 

Way, Croydon CR0 4HY

07990 790183


